

Auto-Tes 1

Age: 29
City: Johannesburg
Gender: Male
Ethnicity: African

He is ISTQB certified with almost 5 years Manual functional testing experience and 2 years Automation testing using Selenium and Java. Experienced in being client facing, analysis experience, experience in migration processes, SQL query writing and report writing experience.

Furthermore, he has UAT experience creating test cases and test plans, experience in black box testing, white box testing, regression testing, integration testing, and understands API frameworks for testing. He also has stress testing, unit testing, load testing and systems testing experience. He has experience in Agile and Waterfall.

Achievements:

- Vice Class Captain grade 2010 and 2011.
- Received the "Employee of the Month" award after one month of employment at Clicks.
- Top 3 Software Testing Intern of The Year.
- Part of the development team for AVANTI.
- Involved in three major projects in.

Work History

Position: Test Analyst Duration: 2023 to current

Company: Technology sector (Fixed Term Contract)

- Develop and execute test cases, test scripts, and test plans.
- Identify, document, and report software defects using a bug tracking system.
- Participate in continuous improvement of testing processes and methodologies.
- Assist in setting up and maintaining test environments.
- Conduct security testing to identify vulnerabilities and risks.
- Validate software for compliance with industry standards and regulatory requirements.
- Using :
 - o Soap API
 - o Linux
 - o Banking domain System

Reason for leaving:

Contract ended in May 2024.

Position: Tester Duration: 2019 to 2023

Company: ERP Software sector

- He was initially hired as a Testing Intern and did a 12 month on the job training internship as a Software tester, after which the company was very satisfied with his performance and made him a full time offer as Software Tester.
- He does Manual testing, testing ERP software, errors that are reported by clients and also testing of new functionality developed by programmers.

- And does Automation testing using Jenkins, Selenium and Java (he is also currently studying Automation testing).
- Creating test plans and test cases from Business Specs or User Stories.
- Reviewing software requirements and preparing test scenarios.
- Execute all levels of testing (System, integration, Regression, Exploratory, Performance, Stress, Automation).
- Detect and track software defects and inconsistencies.
- Provide support and documentation.
- Using Agile methodology approach for Projects.
- Working with Product Management and BA to develop user stories and acceptance criteria.
- Utilise SDLC / STLC.
- Manage incoming bugs reported by clients and customers.
- Liaise with Developer to ensure quality in software.
- Constant self-development for better output.

Reason for leaving:

• He worked for the company for 5 years and really wanted a new challenge and to work in a different environment with new techs so took a chance with a 1-year contract.

Position: Casual Jobs Duration: 2013 to 2015

Companies: Various Retail Companies

- Processed POS transactions, including checks, cash and credit purchases or refunds.
- Worked closely with Store Manager to solve problems and handle customer concerns.
- Provided outstanding service to all individuals, promoting effective and lasting business relationships.
- Promoted new business and expanded firm's professional network through attendance and participation in community, government and industry events.

Reason for leaving:

He was working several casual jobs while trying to secure an internship in the IT space.

Education

Grade 12. Empangeni High School, 2012.

Logistics & Supply chain Management Diploma. Rosebank College, 2017.

ISTQB foundation Level. Ilab, 2020.

SAPICS - Principles of Production & Inventory Management (PPIM). 2022

Top Skillz

SDLC / STLC

SQL

Attention to detail

Manual testing (Regression, Exploratory, Integration, Stress, Performance)

Automation (Selenium with Java)

Agile Methodology (Scrum, TDD, BDD)

Microsoft Suite

Jira

Analytical

CRM

Salary		
Before Deductions:	R43 500	

Salary Expectations:

R45 000

Consultant: Natasha van Dyk Mobile: 062 012 8375

Email: natasha@skillzpage.com